MARY I STUDENTS' UNION AONTAS NA MAC LÉINN

Mary I Students' Union | Aontas na Mac Léinn

Union Council Meeting Minutes

Date: Wednesday, 2nd November 2022 | Week 9

Time: 6:00pm Location: Zoom

In Attendence: MISU Vice President, Chairperson, Thurles campus officer, Welfare officer, 1st year Maths and Gaeilge, 1st year Bed Psych, 3rd year Gaeilge and Business, MISU President, 2nd year Maths and Gaeilge and 1st year Business and Accounting.

1. Welcome and Apologies

MISU Vice President and Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Unapproved Minutes

Proposed by MISU Thurles Officer and BA ECCE 3A Rep.

3. Matters Arising

Post graduate space to study at the weekend required.

4. Sabbatical Officer reports

- (A) **MISU President:** Attended the quality committee meeting, Thurles program board meeting, met with Thurles students to discuss upcoming and Planning of events, attended the Sex-Ed quiz held in Dolan's, attended 3 graduation ceremonies, attended the Arts staff-student forum and is currently compiling feedback for the 2nd year Irish matter
- (B) MISU Vice-President: currently working on the class rep hoodies gathering sizes and orders, attended the quality committee meeting, met with the manager of Wired FM, had a phone call with the quality office about the student module survey and how to promote it, had visitors from the US Erasmus department, attended a course board meeting for the certificate in religious studies, attended the UGM, attended a second course board meeting, attended the staff-student forum and was on Thurles campus to meet with students for questions and feedback.

5. Academic Matters

No new Academic matters at this point

6. Non-Academic Matters

No New Non-Academic matters at this point but all other matters are still being worked on.

7. UGM Review

Looked at the minutes and briefly discussed what we looked at during the meeting. MISU Vice President expressed that everyone is invited to the UGM's.

Discussed the staff-student forum, background, dates, and feedback.

Discussed the Active Travel measure and feedback on the request that was put in against the motion.

Sabbatical and Part-time officers gave reports.

MISU Vice President stated that there will be another UGM at the end of the semester and that there will also be 2 in the next semester.

8. Any Other Business

a. **Thurles:** Buildings and estates have come back and said that all requests are possible.

Lack of price lists in the ref (canteen) was brought up.

b. Limerick: followed up with building and estates for the Limerick campus also.

Update on the Music lecture that was cancelled with no proper notice, MISU President contacted the Education office, and they are looking into thus as there is a protocol with cancelling lectures.

Food prices were taken to the executive college team, it was expressed that MasterChef are contracted with MIC until 2025.

Students have noticed another rise in prices- MISU Vice President requested that students keep receipts documented if possible.

9. Date & Time of Next Meeting Wednesday 16th of November at 6PM.